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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CRIMINAL INDICTMENT
V. T

o NO. @93512CRO024
TONY PARROTT, .

HOWARD HANEY, and
WALT VERRILL,

a/k/a “Black Piston Walt ”
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT_ONE

Beginning on or before September‘i, 2011, and'continuing
until on or after September 30, 2011, in the.Northern’District of
Georgia, the defendant, TONY PARROTT, did knowingly combine,
conspire, confederate, agree énd haye a tacit understanding with
others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, td violate fitle 21,
Uniﬁed States Code, Section 841 (a), that is,‘tb knowinglyAaid and
abet “Michéel Griffin, a/k/a “Griff,” in the knowing'possession
with intent to distribute a controlled substance, said cdnspifacy.
involving at least 50 grams of a mixture and substance containing
a detectable amount of methamphétamine, a Schedule iI'controlled

substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,'Sections

‘846 and 841(b)(1)(B)(viii).

COUNT TWO
Beginning on or before September 1, 2011, and continuing

until on or after December 31, 2011, in the Northern Districﬁ of



Georgia, the defendants}.TONY PARROTT and WALT VERRILL,'a/k/a‘
“Black Piston walt,” did knowingly combine, éonspire,
édnfederate, agree and have a tacit understanding with each
other, td violate Title 21,'ﬁni£ed States Code, Seqtion 841 (a),
that is,.to khowingly aid and abet “Michael CGriffin, a/k/a,
.“Griff," in the knowing possession Withviﬁtent to distribute a
cohtrolled substance, said coﬁspiracy involving at least 5
.kilograms of a mixture and substahce containing a detectablé
'A amount of cocaine, é Schedule II controlled substance, in
 violation of Title-21, United States Code, Sections 846 and

841 (b) (1) (&) (ii).

‘COUNT THREE

On or about December 18, 2011, in the Northern District of
Georgia, the defendanté, TONY PARROTT and WALT VERRILL, a/k/a
“ﬁlack Piston Walﬁ,” alded and abetted by each other?-did
knowingly aid and abet “Michael Griffin, a/k/a, “Griff,” in
attempting.to kﬁowingly possesé with intént to distribute a
controlled substance, to wit: at least 5 kilograms of é mixture
and substance containing a.detectable amount of cocaine, a
Schedule II contfqlled.substance, in violation of Titie 21,
United States Code, Sections 846 and 841(b)(1)(A)(ii) and Title

18, United States Code, Section 2.



LCOUNT FOUR

Beginning‘on or before November 1, 2011; and continuing
.until.on or about August 15, 2012, in:the;Nortnern District of
Georgia, ‘the defendants; TONY PARROTT and HOWARD HANEY, did
knowingly combine, conspire, confederate, agree and have a taciﬁ
understanding with each other, to violate Title 21, United States
Code, Section 841(a), that is, to knowingly possess with innent
to distribute and distribute a controlled substance, said
conspiracy involving at least 500 grams of a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine,” a
Schedule II controlled subsﬁance, in violation of Title 21,

United States Code, Sections 846 and 841 (b) (1) (A) (viii).

COUNT FIVE

On or about January 13, 2012, in the Nortnern District of
Georgia, the defendants, TONY PARROTT and HOWARD HANEY, aided and
abetted each other, did knowingly possess with intent to
distributé and distribute a controlled substance, to wit: at
least 50 grams of a mixture and substance containing a detectable
"amount ofzmethamphetamine, a Schedule II controlléd substanne, in
" violation of Title 21, United States.cdde, Sections 841 (a) and

841(b) (1) (B) (viii) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



COUNT SIX

On or about Jﬁne 22, 2612,-in the Northern District of
Georgia, the defendants, TONY PARROTT and HOWARD HANEY, aided and
abeﬁted each other, did knbwingly posseSs with intent to
distribute and distribute‘a controlled substande, to wiﬁ:.at.
least 50 grams of‘a mixture and éﬁbstance contaiﬁing a detectable
_émount of'methaﬁphetamine, a Schedule iI cohtrolled éubstaﬁce, in
Violatibn of Titie 21, United Statestode,.Sections 841 (a) and

841 (b) (1) (B) (viii) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

FORFEITURE PROVISION

Uporn qonviétion of an offense alleged in Counts-One through
' 8ix of this Indictment, the defendants shall forfeit'to the
United States pufsuant’to Title 21, United Statesicéde, Section
. 853, any property constituting, or.derived from;.proceeds
- obtained, directly or indirectly, as a.result of said Vioiations
and any'property uéed, or intended to be‘used, in any manner or
part, to commit, or to fécilitate’the commiésiqn of said
 violations.

if, as a result:of.any act or omission of the défendant(s),
any pfoperty subject to forfeiture:

(a) 'canﬁot be 1ogated upon thé exércise of due diligence;

~{b) has been transferred 5r séld to, of deposited with, a

third person;



has been placed beyond the jurisdictionuef.the Court;
(d) has been substaptially diminished in value; or
(e) has been commingled'with othef property which cannot be
subdivided without difficulty;
fthe United States intends, pursuant to Title 21, United States
Code, Section_853(p); as iﬁcofporated'by Title 28, United States‘
Code, Seetion'2461© to seek forfeiture of any other property of
the defendants up to the value of the forfeitable property or
seek a money judgement against sald.defendant(s) for any amount

‘that would constitute the proceeds of such violation.
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